HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC)
Data & Performance Committee Meeting Agenda

January 20, 2026, 9:00 am

Committee members must participate in person (except for just cause reasons, or personal
emergency reasons approved by the HSOC)

Room 356, County of San Luis Obispo Department of Social Services,
3433 South Higuera St, San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Members with approved just cause reasons and the public may participate by Zoom video call:

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86526423373?pwd=HQacqUxsThQDZ7ZxOHgXOWbLPjX0H8.1

Or dial in:
+1 669 444 9171
Meeting ID: 865 2642 3373
Passcode: 926820

Call to Order and Introductions (2 minutes®)

2. Public Comment (3 minutes®)

3. Consent: Approval of Minutes (2 minutes™)

4. Action/Information/Discussion

4.1. Implementing Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 3 — Improve and Expand Data Management
Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-Driven
Operational Guidance and Strategic Oversight

4.1.1. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)

4.1.1.1. Information Item: 2026 Unsheltered Point-in-Time Count Update
(15 minutes®)

4.1.1.2. Information Item: Approximate Emergency Shelter and
Transitional Housing Bed Availability in January 2026 (10 minutes®)

4.1.1.3. Information Item: HMIS Staff Report (10 minutes®)

4.1.1.4. Discussion Item: Federal System Performance Measures (SPM)
Review for Fiscal Year 24/25 (25 minutes®)

Page 1 of 2
*All times are approximate


https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86526423373?pwd=HQacqUxsThQDZ7ZxOHqXOWbLPjX0H8.1

4.1.1.5. Information Item: Progress Update for Data Integration with
CenCal (5 minutes™)

5. Future Discussion/Report Items (3 minutes®)
6. Next Regular Meeting: February 17, 2026

7. Adjournment

The full agenda packet for this meeting is available on the SLO County HSOC web page:
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-
Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx

Page 2 of 2
*All times are approximate


https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx
https://www.slocounty.ca.gov/Departments/Social-Services/Homeless-Services/Homeless-Services-Oversight-Council-(HSOC).aspx

HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC)
DATA & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES

Date
December 15, 2025

Time
9:03 am-10:29 am

Location
Room 356, Department of Social Services, 3433 S. Higuera St., San Luis Obispo, CA 93401

Members Present
Diana Howard
Janna Nichols
Mark Frauenheim
Mark Lamore
Nathan Rubinoff
Ranel Porter

Members Absent
Helene Finger
Jessica Thomas

Staff and Guests
Abby Lassen
Ashlee Hernandez
Brian Schacherer
Brooksley Pruitt
Chelsea Fredinburg
Devon McQuade
Edwin Majano Villalobos
Erica Jaramillo

Jeff Al-Mashat
Jorge Huerta

Kari Howell

Kate Bourne

Laurel Weir

Lupe Terrones
Mani Ravi

Merlie Livermore

1. Call to Order and Introductions
Janna called the meeting to order at 9:03 am. Introductions were made by those present at the
meeting, both in-person and online.

2. Public Comment
None provided.



3. Consent: Approval of Minutes
Mark L moved the motion to approve the minutes. Mark F seconded the motion. Minutes were
approved by voice vote.

4. Action/Information/Discussion

4.1. Implementing Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 3 — Improve and Expand Data
Management Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-
Driven Operational Guidance and Strategic Oversight

4.1.1. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)

4.1.1.1. Information Item: 2026 Unsheltered Point-in-Time Count Update

Kari provided information regarding the upcoming Point-in-Time Count in January 2026. She
shared that volunteer registration is now live on the County HMIS website. Training information,
media kit (flyers, social media posts, etc.) can be downloaded and shared with the community.
So far, there are 35 community members who signed up to volunteer, and more is needed. She
also shared that there are seven (7) Cal Poly students working as interns to help in this year’s
PIT Count.

Kari reported that the survey tool and mapping are in progress, volunteer training materials are
also in development. She also mentioned that there are seven (7) logistic centers located
countywide: San Miguel, Paso Robles, Atascadero, San Luis Obispo, Arroyo Grande & Nipomo.
4.1.1.2. Information Item: 2026 Sheltered Point-in-Time and Housing Inventory Count
Kari shared that every year, the completed sheltered count coincides with the housing inventory.
The way the unsheltered count works is they ask the question of “where did you sleep the night
of? (this time it will be January 26™). That is the reporting date of the Sheltered Point-in-Time
Count and the Housing Inventory. There will be HIC / PIT training on January 20 from 1pm-2pm.
All warming centers will be activated on the night of January 26",

4.1.1.3. Information Item: HMIS Staff Report

Kari shared that there are currently 17 participating HMIS agencies, 217 active HMIS users and
119 Projects. Since the last Data & Performance committee meeting, 521 messages were
received of which fifty-six percent (56%) were resolved on the first reply. Additionally, the HMIS
Helpdesk has an ongoing training focused on FY 26 Data Standards Update. Also, besides
editing more than six (6) articles, the Staff created five (5) knowledge base articles.

4.1.1.4. Discussion Item: System Performance Measures (SPM), Employment and Income
Growth for Persons in CoC-Funded Projects

Kate shared data regarding SPM # 4, Employment and Income Growth for Persons specific to
projects identified as funded through CoC Program in HMIS.

4.1.1.5. Information Item: Update on FY25 Longitudinal Systems Analysis Errors and
Warnings

Kate briefly presented a data review status of the LSA Errors and Warnings for the SLO County
CoC. As of this Committee’s meeting, the data error remaining count was listed as 1, and
warnings needing CoC action totaled 14.

4.1.1.6. Information Item: Progress Update for Data Integration with CenCal

Kate reported that the HMIS team has imported the first test data from CenCal containing

CalAIM enrollment information and is currently evaluating quality assurance. Data will be
available on the site two weeks from now. They will be working with CenCal to establish the
frequency of the data to be imported.

The HMIS team will be organizing a group call or meeting with HMIS Participating Agencies to
discuss more details of their CalAIM activities and how those are reflected in HMIS. They are
hoping to organize more consistent data collection across the CoC on CalAlM.



Future Discussion/Report Iltems

Update to the Committee re volunteer registration

Shelter HIC PIT update information

February- SPMs update

January- LSA update

Beds availability illustration- is there a better way to provide information on the dashboards-
maybe in the first quarter

e o o o o 0

6. Next Regular Meeting: January 20, 2026

7. Adjournment
Janna adjourned the meeting at 10:29 am.



Are you experiencing

HOMELESSNESS?

Get counted on Tuesday, January 27th

: w

Participants get a gift card after
answering questions

e The interview only takes 5 to 10 minutes.

A

e Your answers will stay anonymous and

SSANLUIS your location will not be shared after the
survey.

e Warming Centers will be activated
countywide, regardless of weather, on
the night of Monday, January 26.

COUNTY




cEstas experimentado

. LAFALTA DE VIVIEN DA’

" _ Se encuestado el martes 27 de enero.
Obten una tarjeta de regalo despues
de responder preguntas

e La entrevista sélo durara de 5 a 10 minutos.

e Sus respuestas permaneceran anénimas y su

S SAN LUIS ubicacion no se compartira después de la
encuesta.

e Se activaran centros de acogida atreves de todo
el condado, independientemente del clima, la
noche de lunes el 26 de enero.

OBISPO




	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) Data & Performance Committee Meeting Agenda
	4.1.1.5. Information Item: Progress Update for Data Integration with CenCal (5 minutes*)
	HOMELESS SERVICES OVERSIGHT COUNCIL (HSOC) DATA & PERFORMANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
	4. Action/Information/Discussion
	4.1. Implementing Five-Year Plan Line of Effort 3 – Improve and Expand Data Management Efforts Through HMIS and Coordinated Entry System to Strengthen Data-Driven Operational Guidance and Strategic Oversight 4.1.1. Homeless Management Information System (HMIS)
	5. Future Discussion/Report Items 
	6. Next Regular Meeting: January 20, 2026 
	Are you experiencing HOMELESSNESS? 
	Get counted on Tuesday, January 27th 
	me rticipa nts get a gift card after answering questions 
	éEstas experimentado LAFALTA DE VIVIENDA? 



